



**CONSTITUTION & BY-LAW OF
ODISHA DIPLOMA ENGINEERS' SERVICE ASSOCIATION
(AMMENDED IN 67TH GENERAL BODY MEETING OF ODESA-2012)**
(NEW VERSION)

ODESA BHAWAN, 7-KHARAVELA NAGAR,
SRI AUROBINDO MARG, BHUBANESWAR-751001

Page-1
GOVERNMENT OF ORISSA
HOME DEPARTMENT

Memo No.3076 poll Dated 12.6.44

To

The Public Works Department.

Sub: Recognition of the Orissa Sub-Ordinate Engineers' Association.

Sir,

With reference to Memo No.4455, G dated the 22nd April 1944 from the Public Works Department on the above subject, the undersigned is directed to say that the provincial Government are pleased to recognise the Orissa Subordinate Engineers' Association.

A copy of the rules for the recognition by the Government of Orissa of Association of their employees is enclosed for information of the President of the above Association.

Sd/-
S.Mazumdar

Under Secretary to Government

Page-2
GOVERNMENT OF ORISSA
HOME DEPARTMENT

Memo No. Assn(R) 110/80, Assn.

To

The Works/Irrigation and Power/H&UD Department.

Sub: Change of nomenclature of "Orissa Sub-Ordinate Engineer's Association" to that of "Orissa Diploma Engineers' Service Association."

Ref: Their Memo No.9947/dt.7.4.81

Memo No.14269/dt.10.4.81

Memo No.16677/HUD dt.13.5.81

The undersigned is directed to invite reference to their Memo Nos. and date cited above on the above subject and to say that Government have been pleased to approve of the proposal for revision of the nomenclature of Orissa Sub-ordinate of Engineers Association. This Association will hence forward be known as "Orissa Diploma Engineers' Service Association".

Sd/-
(A.K. Dalua)
Deputy Secretary to Government

T.M./27.8.81

Memo No.39233/Assn., dated 28.8.81

Copy forwarded to the General Secretary of Orissa Sub-ordinate Engineers' Association, Kharabela Nagar, Sri Aurobindo Marg, Bhubaneswar for information with reference to this letter No.190/OSEA, dt.10.3.81.

Sd/-
Deputy Secretary to Government

Government of Orissa
Home Department

No488 / Dt.22.09.95

From

Shri L.K.Panigrahi,
Under Secretary to Government.

To

The General Secretary,
Orissa Diploma Engineers Service Association,
7, Kharabela Nagar, Sri Arobindo Nagar,
Bhubaneswar-751001.

Sub: Amendment of constitution and bye-laws of Orissa Diploma
Engineers' Service Association.

Sir,

I am directed to invite a reference to your letter No.221
dt.16.03.95 on the subject noted above and to say that Government
have been pleased to approve the amendment of Election
Procedure in the Constitution of Orissa Diploma Engineers'
Service Association as resolved in the 49th Annual General Body
Meeting by the said Association on 6th and 7th June, 1994 by
inserting the following provisions below the Heading Election
Procedure.

Your are requested to please supply 4(four) copies
of the Constitution incorporating the above amendment for
reference.

yours faithfully,

Sd/-

Under Secretary to Government

CONSTITUTION

1. The Association shall be known as "Odisha Diploma Engineers' Service Association" and shall have its Headquarter at Bhubaneswar.
 2. The following officers of Odisha are eligible for membership:
 - (a) A Junior Engineer, with diploma in Engineering qualification & serving in the State Govt, posted from the pannel maintained by the Govt.
 - (b) An employee of the Odisha Junior Engineering Service / Odisha Diploma Engineers Service having qualification of Diploma in Engineering.
 - (c) An officer promoted to any higher rank from any of the above ranks.
 - (d) Diploma Engineers serving in any other post in the State Government analogous to Junior Engineer post shall be eligible if decided by the General Body.
- Every such person wishing to be enlisted as member shall apply to the General Secretary or to the Secretary of the Divisional Committee wherein he is employed and it shall be construed that he is agreeable to abide by the constitution and rules of the Association.
- Seizure of membership:
- i) If a member is dismissed / discontinued / retired from Govt. service, his/her membership shall be automatically seized from the date of dismissal/ discontinuance or retirement
 - ii) If one found guilty by the Arbitration committee of ODESA his /her membership shall be seized.
 - iii) If a member adopts dual membership of a parallel Organisation his /her membership of this Association shall be seized.

3. The aims and objects of the Association shall be :-
 - (a) To promote and improve the technical and cultural standard of its members.
 - (b) To create to foster expertised corps among the members.
 - (c) To emulate by all legitimate means the pay, allowances, prospects, status, conditions of service and moral of its members and protect the position and privilege of the members.
 - (d) To maintain funds for the mutual benefit of the members and for carrying out the objects of Association.
4. The Association shall deal with matters of common interest of the members as a whole or a definite section of them and shall not deal with question relating to discipline.
5. The Association shall be a non-political body and shall be entirely independent but it may be affiliated to any sister Association or Association of Government employees of both State and centre.
6. The organisation of the Odisha Diploma Engineers' Service Association shall consist of:
 - (a) General body consisting of members assembled at a General Body meeting.
 - (b) General Council.
 - (c) The Central Executive Committee.
 - (d) The Divisional General Body consisting of members of a Divisional Committee assembled at a General Body meeting.
 - (e) The Divisional Executive Committee.
 - (f) The Sub-Divisional Committee.
 - (g) The Block level committee.
7. General Body:

The Supreme authority of the Association shall be vested in General Body meeting of the members. Every member shall have one vote and in all matters the opinion of the majority shall prevail.

The General body meeting shall maintain a general supervision over the work of the Association and shall take or direct the Central Executive Committee to take all steps that may be necessary in the interest of the Association.

The General Body meeting shall be of two kinds viz. Ordinary and Extra-Ordinary.

(A) An ordinary General Body meeting shall be held once in every year followed with annual conference at such time as may be decided by the Central Executive Committee.

Though Election for CEC will be held bi-annually, Annual Conference along with Annual General Body meeting shall be held every year to review the activities of the Association, to pass the annual expenditure & budget etc., failing which, it will be treated as the gross mistake of the existing CEC.

B) Extra-ordinary General Body :

An extra ordinary General Body meeting shall be convened on the request in writing of not less than five hundred bonafied members of the Association or at the instance of the Central Executive Committee or Secretaries of more than 50% Divisional Committees. Also such a meeting may be convened in the interest of the Association as a whole with the approval of Central Executive Committee/ General Council when the situation so warrants.

(C) The function of the General Body shall be :-

(i) to receive, consider and approve the report of General Secretary along with Finance and other statements in all respect and to review the work of the Association of the past year.

(ii) to deal with all other matters affecting the Association and decide necessary steps for the furtherance of the aims and objects of the Association.

(iii) to approve the audit report.
(iv) to approve the budget.

(v) to amend, alter or add to the articles of the constitution and rules of the Association recommended by the General Council.

8. Issue of Notice :

Notice of General Body meeting mentioning the date, place and hour of the meeting and the business to be transacted there, shall be circulated or posted to all members through Divisional Committee atleast three weeks before the date of which the meeting is to be held.

9. General Council :

(a) Formation

The General Council shall consist with members of the Central Executive Committee including the Office Bearers and Presidents, Secretaries of Divisional Committees and the Zonal Secretaries.

(b) Notice & Quorum:

The General Council meeting shall be convened atleast once in every three months with minimum ten days notice and 1/3rd of Divisional Committees' representations shall form the quorum, but adjourned meetings need no quorum. In absence of Divisional Committee the President/Secretary of the Sub-Divisional Committee of the same Divisional Committee can represent the Council. Also in place of President/Secretary, D.C. can authorise a representative to attend the Council.

(c) The Function of the General Council to :

(i) Review the activities and collection position from time to time of ODESA.

(ii) Decide Action programme.

